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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 12:15 PM
To: ‘Ann B. Kaplan'

Subject: RE:; Tax ID Number

Attachments: - imageC01.jpg

T et

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
tnternet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Ann B. Kaplan [mailto:ann@rentagenius.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:59 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Tax ID Number

We have just received our Federal EIN. Please update the file for Naomie’s Cleaning Service LLC, doc¢ #L1¢¢¢¢131202
The EIN is 27-4526826, se attached.
Thanks,
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- fnr Your Computer Sotutlons

Ann Kapian

QuickBooks Consultant

Rent A Genius

17595 S. Tamiami Trail, Suite 200.2
Fart Myers, FL 33908

{239) 561-3827 Office

(239) 940-2761 Cell

(239) 791-3828 Fax

Email: ann@rentagenius.com

www.RentAGenjus.com
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